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THE MEHSANA URBAN CO-OP. BANK LTD., MEHSANA (Multi-State Scheduled Bank)

40"Annual General Meeting’s Notice

Notice is hereby given to all the members of bank that 40" Annual General Body Meeting
of members of the Bank will be held on 26" May 2023, Friday at 4.30 p.m. at
Community Hall, Mehsana G.I.D.C.-1 Association, Nr. Water Tank, Modhera Char Rasta,
Mehsana to transact the following business.

(1)  Toread and approve the Minutes of Annual General Meeting held on 16.07.2022 and Special General
Meeting held on 17.12.2022

(2) To consider and adopt the annual report includes audited Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account
and Statutory auditor’s report for the year 2022 -23.

(3) To approve appropriation of profit and declare dividend as recommended by the Board of Directors.

(4)  To re-appoint and fix remuneration of the statutory auditor M/s. Shah Patel Shukla & Associates to carry
out statutory Audit of the Bank for the year 2023-24 subject to approval from the Reserve Bank of India.

(5)  To ratify the recommendation of Board of Directors for write off and waiver in NPA accounts as per the
powers given by General Body.

(6) To approve amendments to Bank's Bye-laws as recommended by the Board of Directors, as notified
Annexure-A.

(7) To take note of employees who are relative of members of board or of the chief executive as given in
Annexure-B.

(8) To Condon the absence of absent members who have not attended this 40" Annual general Meeting.

(9) To fill-up casual vacancies of directors at the Board of Director as per the Bank’s Bye-laws by
General body (members)

(10) Any other matter with approval of Chairman.

By Order of Board of Directors

Mehsana Vinodkumar M. Patel
Date : 10-05-2023 Chief Executive
Note:

(1) Please bring your membership card for attending the meeting. Only members will be permitted to attend the
meeting.

(2) If the meeting is adjourned for want of quorum, it will be held on the same day at the same place after half an hour,
which will be considered legal and business of the meeting will be conducted as per the agenda.

(3) Members desirous of obtaining additional information regarding Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss account, are
requested to send their written request to Bank, four working days in advance from the date of Annual General
Meeting. Copies of Annual Report are available at bank’s branches.

(4) As per Bank's Bye-laws and 97“" constitutional Amendment, Members of Bank are required to avail at least one
service of our bank to continue to be eligible for membership. Members / Members firms are therefore requested to
open Savings/Current account and comply extant rules/by laws pertaining to membership with our bank to facilitate
payment of dividend.

(5) As obtention of KYC related documents of members has been made compulsory by Reserve Bank of India, dividend
will be paid only to those members who have furnished KYC related documents for their shareholding as well as
saving/current accounts.

(6) Memberswho have notdone nomination are again requested to invariably make nominations.

o
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(3)  RTGS,NEFTd@l NECS ofl 2101ds gl eilRdei=¥i 35Ul 5 Zleris el el

(¥) 22W ZosTor YlGen a1ad mviRA :
vl IV (HE=AIR), uizel, 2.y, 2is (HEIdIE), [BHde1d1R, Uidety?,
=d, adlieleny, 2irsle.

(v) dis3 Yfaen aiad) WA :
Yo ouuil (WRAWRLL), o euuil (v&uew), siulRe ol (wdRwei), Wil As wi=u (udAwLew),
Aivdlatet, [Qa4a1R, awLRML, sSl, HeRil, [EdeR, wadyr, [RieayR a1 dl (west),
edied  (duetate), M4, (vuelate), waw M (xelawe), ollud  (pueldle),
Aealde (vuelate), HiwayR (asiezl), Auelaim, A4y, AAAY, HISRIL, dABL, FHLW, ¢H2lR,
sl (Yrd), visQu, ardl, Awsie, HRoll, ollAadl (Ae) Hoief, 20dl (HELALE)

(§)  dlos 222)ell 2A21dS (A¥RId ARSIR GlRI Hioidll M)

(0) Al dall S HIAEIR] AHY AMIRIEN 31. U dIviel) ASHId [AHIell |Ied (Siguel 1ef Rdii)

(¢)  sIRdlal [ 2les @letoll 2491ds (55d au Mefl2i)

(€)  ®IRdeRHi AoR) oislall ATM Aez21Hiell atieli Buisdiedl 2101ds.

(@0) ATM/scolle siS IRl AHIBeaz Ace24Hiell viZlglel 21o1ds.

(aa) Hiengda cieslol e,

(aR) doerdie vleslol 21(d?1, ASBASIEIZ] Yfeisiefs Unee dozr S2iell 55 2leris= Ydel.

(a3) DEMAT idl, E-TAX Payment ifciéll, Bill Deskell oflal e1=aief] fcien

(a¥) Ay A-sadl ylas.
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Independent Auditor’s Report for the Year Ended 31" March 2023

To,

The Members,

The Mehsana Urban Co.Op Bank Ltd.,
Mehsana.

Report on Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

1. We have audited the financial statements of THE MEHSANA URBAN CO. OP. BANK
LTD, MEHSANA (‘the Bank’), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31°' March
2023, the Profit and Loss Account and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then
ended, and notes to financial statements including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

2. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the
Banking Regulation Act, 1949, the Multi State Co-Operative Societies Act, 2002 and
the rules made thereunder and the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India
(RBI) and the Central Registrar of Co-Operative Societies, in the manner so required
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principle generally
accepted in India of the state of affairs of the Bank as at March 31,2023 and true & fair
balance of profit and the cash Flows for the financial year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

3. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) issued by
ICAL Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Bank in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India together with ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to Note No. 16 of the Management Notes on Accounts, which states that
the extent of impact on account of the COVID pandemic on the Bank’s operations and asset
quality depends on future developments, which are uncertain. In the opinion of Bank’s
Management, the Bank’s results in future are neither expected to be materially adverse nor
would there be any significant impact on the going concern assumption. Our opinion is not
modified in respect of this matter.




THE MEHSANA URBAN CO-OP. BANK LTD., MEHSANA (Multi-State Scheduled Bank)

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Bank’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Report of Board of Directors including other explanatory
information, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the Report of Board of Directors including other explanatory information, if we
conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report
that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

4. The Bank’s Board of Directors is responsible with respect to the preparation of these financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and
cash flows of the Bank in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the Accounting Standards issued by ICAI, provisions of Section 29 of the
Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and the rules made thereunder, provisions of Multi State Co-
Operative Societies Act, 2002 and the rules made thereunder and circulars and guidelines
issued by the Reserve Bank of India (‘RBI’) from time to time. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Bank and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Bank’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, Matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends
to liquidate the Bank or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing Bank’s Financial Reporting
progress.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

5. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always

o




€l HeA1eN Aolol S)1-AN. Qo5 [A., HEAIRN (4232 Risyes Gos)

detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the bank’s ability
to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions
are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the bank to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

6. The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in Forms A and B
respectively of the Third Schedule to the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and the Multi State
Co-Operative Societies Act, 2002;

7. As required by Section 73(4) of the Multi State Co-Operative Societies Act, 2002, we report
that:

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our
knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of our audit;
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b)

f)

g)
h)

In our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by the Multi-State Co-Operative
Societies Act, Rule 27 of the Multi-State Co-Operative Societies Rules, 2002 and Bye
Laws of the Bank have been kept by the Bank, so far as it appears from our examination
of those books and proper returns adequate for the purposes of our audit have been
received from the branches and offices of the Bank and all the branches have been
visited by us;

To the best of our knowledge ad belief and according to the information and explanations
given to us, there is no material impropriety and irregularities in the expenditure or in the
realization of monies due to the Bank;

To the best of our information and explanations given to us, the transactions of the Bank,
which have come to our notices have been within the power of the Bank and are generally
in compliance with RBI guidelines as applicable to Multi-State Co-Operative Banks;

The Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with
by this report, are in agreement with the Books of Accounts maintained by the Bank;

The reports on the accounts of the branches audited by us have been properly dealt with
by us in preparing this Report.

The accounting standards adopted by the Bank are consistent with those laid down by
accounting principles generally accepted in India so far as applicable to Banks.

Certain Items of Income / Expenditure have been accounted for on cash basis as stated in
Significant Accounting Policies Point No.1 which is not in accordance with Accounting
Standard (AS-9) on “Revenue Recognition” issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. It is not possible to ascertain their financial impact on the profit of
the bank.

As per the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the

books of accounts and other records, we report as under in the matters specified in clause (a)
to (f) of Rule 27(3) of the Multi State Co-Operative Societies Rules, 2002

a)

b)

c)

d)

We have not come across any material or significant transactions which appear to be
contrary to the provisions of the Multi-State Co-Operative Societies Act, 2002, the rules or
the bye-laws of the Bank;

We have not come across any material or significant transactions which appear to be
contrary to the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India and National Bank for
Agriculture and Rural Development;

The Bank has not given loans to the members of the Board of Directors except those
permissible as per RBI guideline from time to time & specified in Para-4 of Related
party disclosure.

We have not observed any violation & guidelines, conditions, etc issued by the Reserve
Bank of India )

The Central Registrar of Co-Operative Societies in this regard has not specified any
matters to the Bank.

For,
M/s. Shah Patel Shukla Associates
Chartered Accountants
CA. Arun Patel
Place : Mehsana _ Partner
Date : 10-05-2023 Membership No.: 131855

UDIN : 23131855BGQEDF5904 Firm Reg No.: 129861W
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31-03-2022
Rs. P.

6,00,00,00,000.00

3,41,66,99,500.00

1,561,35,99,313.92

31,31,52,105.45

2,66,03,378.00

26,84,026.00

3,03,24,761.00

99,59,644.00

43,25,566.00

10,00,000.00

7,43,40,000.00

5,39,26,88,294.37

1.

CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES
eisln zia €9
SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised Share Capital :

24,00,00,000 Shares of Rs. 25.00 each
2R @isln :

2Ei5d 22 eisla ?¥,00,00,000
2 A5 31. 2u/- of)

Paid up Share Capital: 15,00,23,190
Shares of Rs. 25.00 each (of which SNSB
share capital of Rs. 74,60,200/-)

eiR1d dall dyd Hidd 22 eisln

9Y,00,23,9¢0 2)2f Y5 31. U/~ o) d
i)s1 SNSB 2)2 eislar 31. 9¥,80,200/-)

1. Individuals & Others
cE12Id Yo Vo2l

2. Societies
}suiler)
RESERVES AND OTHER FUNDS
And da oA 55
1. Reserve Fund
2lnd 5's
2. Building Fund
[Gics1o1 5's
3. Dividend Equalization Fund
Sldlses esdldign2iel 55
4. Charity Fund
EIHiEl 55
5. Member Welfare Fund
2AHIHE SCIILI 55

6. Co.-op. Extension Fund
26512 MaAl2 55

7. Staff Benefit Fund
sH2) scuIel §S

8. Silver Jubilee Fund
RBicaz agyoild] 5s

9. Building Revaluation Fund
[Gics1a1 2ldeyeAier 55

CIF

12

Balance Sheet As

3,75,05,79,750.00

1,81,34,14,466.16

34,31,21,802.45

2,83,15,932.00

35,75,026.00

3,91,40,531.00

1,08,15,921.00

73,41,951.00

10,00,000.00

77,33,74,690.00

31-03-2023

6,00,00,00,000.00

3,75,05,79,750.00

8,75,48,51,543.02

12,50,54,31,293.02
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on 31"March 2023

31-03-2022

PROPERTY AND ASSETS

Rs. P.
5,40,24,73,239.56

37,19,34,957.33

90,96,06,771.00

2,75,00,00,000.00

20,15,10,99,716.00

50,25,000.00

2,09,29,51,700.00

31,68,30,91,383.89

Fiesa 210 Agj

CASH
Rss :

On hand and with Reserve Bank of

India, State Bank of India, State and
Central Co.op. Banks

612 Buz dyar Sd As 25 goslal,

222 ds 5 goslal, 2ive 216512] AHY

HE2I2el 216512] ASHI
BALANCE WITH OTHER BANKS
Vo AsHi Rias
1. Current Deposits
21g amen
2. Fix Deposits
ofiel] yeded] eiuen
3. Saving Bank Deposits
2221 Aos viidiHi

. MONEY AT CALL AND SHORT NOTICE :

(Standing Deposit Facillity, RBI)
sld dia 51 Hedoail aildluell Amen :
INVESTMENTS :
Asien :
1. In Central and State Govts. Securities
He2pel 2ol 212t A2512e) WHloa/ZleHi
A. Book Value Rs. 21,80,76,02,429.57
vigle [5Hd
B. Face Value
e12ile1s [53c
C. Market Value Rs. 21,27,39,57,143.76
o2 [53Hcd

Rs. 21,70,28,20,000.00

2. In Other Trustee Securities
see g2e] arler2il2Z))
3. Shares in Co-op. Institutions
(Other than Item No. 4 below)
216512 2izelloll 22)Hi
(eilRed] g2 i, ¥ Riciieetr)
4. Other Investment (Non SLR PSU Bonds)
ollar 2is1en (ellet 224 Aa.2012.4).2421.9.)

CIF

13}

61,36,21,996.62

4,64,01,75,981.00

21,80,76,02,429.57

50,25,000.00

2,44,08,18,700.00

31-03-2023

4,04,69,17,430.61

5,25,37,97,977.62

4,12,00,00,000.00

24,25,34,46,129.57

37,67,41,61,537.80
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31-03-2022
Rs. P.

5,39,26,88,294.37
15,08,64,100.00

6,37,23,713.00
3,00,63,47,236.19
68,25,43,000.00

34,69,54,437.00
35,93,11,143.00

73,24,446.00

54,83,306.78

10

.
12

13.

14.

15.
16.

1L,

18.

19.

CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES
eisln ¥id €9

B/F

. Investment Fluctuation Reserve

215181 Glid dEl-€le AAIHd
Investment Depreciation Reserve
25181 €112 HHollHc

Bad and Doubtful Debts Reserve
S0id 24l ASHE 2413 HHeilHd
Special Reserve

20B1ze

Provision For Standard Assets
2eless A2 et Miret

Unforseen Losses Fund
sat5leeilel ops2Ul 55

Contingency Fund

2IsFs 55

ARC Reserve

ARC 2d

IT and Cyber Security Fund

216 2) azil 2neloiz Bisan2)e] 5s
Provision towards ARC Security Receipt
ARC Bis2)2)2] 2l2ihet 2113 sMcirset

Balance Sheet As

31-03-2023

57,81,60,114.00

3,02,41,36,916.81
84,55,43,000.00

29,69,54,437.00

46,95,65,472.00
1,16,05,831.00

78,69,256.60
2,00,00,000.00

48,09,16,196.00

12,50,54,31,293.02

PRINCIPAL / SUBSIDIARY STATE
PARTNERSHIP FUND :
yu/aler 2A%Acil ¢dNER] [oifés

43,06,62,08,353.00

6,20,19,00,220.00

13,84,76,42,675.76

16,62,29,427.96

73,29,72,20,353.06

DEPOSITS :
el :

1.

Fixed Deposits

vliei] yed amen :

(A) Individuals
c2lfScr)ed]

(B) Central Co.op. Bank
ye2e] 216. A5)

(C) Other Societies
o] HsoilAH)

Savings Bank Deposits

2221 ds ayen

(A) Individuals
clfScrAed]

(B) Central Co.op. Banks
HE2Rel 216. AS)

(C) Other Societies
el HsoilH)

C/F

48,70,71,98,991.00

6,63,00,38,622.00

15,33,24,51,494.21

17,12,15,663.60

80,78,66,40,040.77

93,29,20,71,333.79
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st
on 31 March 2023
31-03-2022 PROPERTY AND ASSETS 31-03-2023
Rs. P icsal 19 g __Rs. P Rs. P
31,68,30,91,383.89 B/F 37,67,41,61,537.80
5. INVESTMENT IN PRINCIPAL / SUBSIDIARY _—
STATE PARTNERSHIP FUND IN SHARE OF :
Hua/oller gA%A ARIlER] S5 As1e1
_ 1. Central Co.-Op. Banks o
Hezrzel 216512 Aslen 22

-_— 2. Primary Agricultural Credit Societies —_—
yieiffs vdl lGyers 216512) 212151 Hsoile)

— 3. Other Societies —
2o Hsuillatl 21214

6. LOAN AND ADVANCES : 55,79,10,49,316.45
dlol :

(1) Short Term Loans, Cash-Credit,
Overdraft and Bills Discounted
Zs] Hed dlet, 521 s5le, slaz gi52 2ol
qelddl oildled) BiseN2dle) 219
of which secured against
& Us] ofl2) yaciel diel 2113

(A) Govt.and other approved securities
212512] vial ioel aHlotoflSlen) 2119

26,42,53,85,437.51 (B) Other tangible securities amount due 28,24,31,41,387.15
o2 dizdlas wHle1a/121ed) 2u3) Eizier
from individuals Overdue Amount
a Us] cafscren) uiRd Yed fada 254

Rs. 224,02,70,931.73 (P.Y.Rs. 177,36,85,124.84)
Amount considered bad and doubtful
d Us) vieIVa soid Vel ASHE AEQf

Rs. 92,567,73,348,.08 (P.Y. Rs. 16,35,75,271.89)

(2) Medium Term Loan
HeA Hededl dlal

of which secured against
o Us] <l yaotell drel 21413
(A) Govt.and other approved securities
212512] 2ol o Hle1o/12)A) 2118
5,78,93,45,735.85 (B) Other tangible securities amount due 6,75,13,90,358.60
o2 didlds #1224} 208 Eizier
from individuals Overdue Amount
a Us] cafscia) yrl yed fAada 254
Rs. 11,25,86,459.08 ( P.Y. Rs. 4,84,04,608.87)
Amount considered bad and doubtful
d Us] dieivd soid ial IsHE AL
Rs. 8,62,05,615.08 ( P.Y. Rs. 63,26,235.58 )
(3) Long Term Loan of which secured against
diof] 3ed of) clot & 5] 2ieIVG Soid ol ASHE AL

esgorszssrasl cF | 9346521085425

1]
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31-03-2022
Rs. P.

73,29,72,20,353.06

7,14,34,87,874.57
1,30,38,54,627.90
30,46,81,646.28

24,80,58,019.00

5,88,000.00

1,85,96,06,411.42

3,47,80,658.00

57,23,783.00
19,15,34,299.83
16,55,08,588.32
10,42,500.00
1,18,18,55,955.00
63,31,473.57

20,84,69,308.00

85,95,27,43,497.95

5.

6.

10.

CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES
@isln vid g9

B/F

3. Current Deposits
a1g amel :

(A) Individuals
cfScia)ed]

(B) Central Co.op. Banks
Heapel 216. AS)

(C) Other Societies
2ol HsuileH)

4. Recurring Deposits
2Is2121 enyen

BORROWINGS :

5 :

BILLS FOR COLLECTION (CONTRA)
cilcdi 512 sAsRUat : (AN =il HvaH)
BRANCH ADJUSTMENTS :

2Aviicll EdIGI

OVERDUE INTEREST RESERVE ON
NPA A/cs : (As per Contra)

HE GIGIRAIl CAIY AR VoliHd :

(29 el yvor)

INTEREST PAYABLE :
YSYAUIN Al :

OTHER LIABILITIES :
oA YAIGIEIZIRA) :

1. Unpaid Dividend
18] Ysad [Slases

2. Draft Payable
Si5e YAl

3. Others Liabilites
o] YIAEIZIA)

4. Audit Fees Payable
Ysdaiii sle 51

5. Income Tax Provision
gosH22 MMadrel

6. ATM, NFS, Bill desk Settlement A/C
ATM 2leadee vilg

7. Deffered Tax Provision
2icifda 21 AHotiHd

CIF

Balance Sheet As

8,10,03,25,775.39
1,19,03,24,628.00

39,13,17,715.03

26,37,67,151.54

24,84,316.00
18,77,66,865.33
10,87,97,142.26
19,61,500.00
97,80,38,405.00

90,92,135.82

24,96,69,308.00

31-03-2023

93,29,20,71,333.79

5,10,000.00

2,28,74,31,385.08

3,65,77,510.00

1,54,83,90,702.41

97,16,49,80,931.28
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on 31"March 2023

31-03-2022
Rs. P.

63,89,78,22,557.25

19,20,53,26,927.38

35,53,09,449.00

1,85,96,06,411.42

5,88,000.00

17,83,05,308.65

9,28,71,377.64
36,49,470.00

1,02,38,911.14

85,60,37,18,412.48

PROPERTY AND ASSETS
Fiesa 2iq degj

B/F
(A) Govt.and other approved securities
212512] el ol sHlor2ilS)eA) 2113

(B) Other tangible securities amount due
o2l didfds viHler12)24) 213 Eizier
from individuals Overdue Amount
a U5 cafscren) urR) yed fAaa 254

Rs. 98,45,86,762.20 ( P.Y.Rs. 61,39,68,946.11)
Amount considered bad and doubtful
d Us) vieIva suid via ASHE AEQf

Rs. 78,48,98,905.20 ( P.Y.Rs. 21,32,97,647.40)
7. INTEREST RECEIVABLE :
HOAIP Al :
(1) Interest Receivable on investment
2Is1er Guz o] oS cary
(2) Overdue interest Reserve on NPA A/cs.

( As per contra)
Hed viEI2e1] iy HIZ deliHd (2118 E2Aicl Yoror)

8. BILLS RECEIVABLES (CONTRA) :
oflca A:MAoia : (20 eAlean Yovor)
9. BRANCH ADJUSTMENTS :
AMvilcll GaIE! :

10.PREMISES WITH LAND :
Qa2 [Fesd aHlel 201 :

Less : Depreciation
GlIE : ER1IR)

11.FURNITURE AND FIXTURES :
RRuRAlG A wscR :
(1) Dead Stock

ss2els

Less : Depreciation Rs. 32,13,53,234.10
GlIE : ERiIR)

Rs. 40,55,46,481.77

(2) Motor Vehicle Rs. 86,48,682.00
Hee dicet

Less : Depreciation Rs. 39,05,209.00

GIE : ERIIR)

(3) Computers Rs. 19,44,91,822.53
slage2f

Less : Depreciation Rs. 15,25,22,566.31
oIE : ERiIR)

C/IF

7

31-03-2023

93,46,52,10,854.25

20,79,65,17,570.70

2,68,75,63,026.08
40,01,31,641.00
2,28,74,31,385.08
5,10,000.00
1,08,29,54,629.57 87,05,93,854.58
21,23,60,774.99
13,09,05,976.89

8,41,93,247.67

47,43,473.00

4,19,69,256.22

97,15,47,83,711.80
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Balance Sheet As

31-03-2022 CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES 31-03-2023
R P cishn v 34 e[ Rl

85,95,27,43,497.95 B/F 97,16,49,80,931.28
25,14,940.00 8. Bill Payable 54,27,030.00
sddiell oiis] ol
51,64,000.00 9. Fraud Provision 51,64,000.00
55 Mot
11. PROFIT AND LOSS : 1,17,20,40,069.13
ci5] idl gi52lldl :
1,10,25,43,289.24 Profit as per last Balance Sheet 86,78,42,048.07
UIe9c] 24icat) oi5)
Less : Appropriation as per bye-laws 86,78,42,048.07
dllE : Vel SIEl Yyl acyel)
Add : Profit for the year 1,17,20,40,069.13

GA2) : ag 2icied] o15)

12. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES :
YIs[Fs ydiGeIRA) :

Outstanding Liabilities for (Previ. Year) (Current Year)

(1) Letter of Credit: ~ 26,59,79,807.00 36,02,40,409.25
(2) Bank Guarantee 6,45,38,09,782.85 6,98,80,88,771.18
(3) Others (DEAF) 8,12,84,804,.60 9,22,75,086.78
TOTAL 6,80,10,74,394.45 7,44,06,04,267.21

87,06,29,65,727.19 GRAND TOTAL 98,33,70,21,000.41

AS PER OUR AUDIT REPORT AND GENERAL REMARKS
2HHI2I 2H)S)e AH) der 241412 221 HHllEict

For, Sd.
M/s. Shah Patel Shukla & Associates Vinodkumar M. Patel
Chartered Accountants Chief Executive
CA. Arun Patel
Partner Place : Mehsana
Membership No.: 131855 Date : 10-05-2023

Firm Reg No.: 129861W UDIN : 23131855BGQEDF5904




THE MEHSANA URBAN CO-OP. BANK LTD., MEHSANA (Multi-State Scheduled Bank)
on 31" March 2023

31-03-2022 PROPERTY AND ASSETS 31-03-2023

Rs. P. Fesa via dej
85,60,37,18,412.48 B/IF 97,15,47,83,711.80
12. OTHER ASSETS : 1,18,22,37,288.61
Vic WSAMA) :
31,08,908.00 1. Stationery Stock 34,98,149.00
2291012) 22)s
8,52,643.81 2. Sundry Debtors 16,32,828.96
ueyzel deli
11,71,000.00 3. Building Deposits 11,46,000.00
B1cs1o1 shulxile
8,51,35,984.05 4. Amalgamation loss 4,25,66,984.05
HY'2 Al
1,20,35,78,102.67 5. Advance Income Tax Paid 91,08,94,086.68
219162 ysdd gosHZH
3,66,80,220.33 6. Revenue, Adhesive Stamps & 6,14,28,389.84
Stamp Bal.
2acey, KAl 223 el 221 Aoy
32,025.30 7. DEAF Claim Receivable 57,214.97
yodm DEAF sQes
52,98,292.00 8. Advance Payment 3,01,07,296.00
2421162]) gYsdd Yo
12,30,52,500.00 9. Other Deposit 12,30,59,500.00
el subxile
3,37,638.55 10. NFS/IMPS (ATM) Settlement Receivable 78,46,839.11
NFS/IMPS (ATM) 2leadee oo
— 13. NON BANKING ASSETS ACQUIRED -
IN SATISFACTION OF CLAIMS :
€ldnd v 53d Giloiles1dl HsA1HA) :
= 14. PROFIT AND LOSS : -
a5 Via ois2Uld :
87,06,29,65,727.19 GRAND TOTAL 98,33,70,21,000.41
Place : Mehsana Sd. Sd.
Date :10-05-2023 G. K. Patel K. K. Patel
Chairman Vice Chairman
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Dr. Anilbhai D. Patel Shri Kiritbhai B. Patel Smt. Kokilaben N. Patel Shri Alkeshbhai B. Patel
Shri Kanjibhai S. Patel Shri Bhailalbhai M. Patel Smt. Dipikaben R. Patel Shri Somabhai B. Patel
Shri Narottambhai S. Patel Shri Ghanshyambhai K. Patel  Shri Laxmanbhai S. Vankar Shri Ashok kumar (Additional Director)
Shri Jitendrabhai P. Patel Shri Amrutbhai G. Patel
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31-03-2022
Rs. P.

4,94,22,80,798.63

1,58,58,25,138.07

3,49,83,215.76
14,71,53,231.39
86,47,739.00
1,33,15,499.45
1,69,53,033.99
27,62,317.70
35,71,761.49

4,89,94,067.31

1,79,974.00
94,62,870.00
3,32,050.00

97,14,434.35

6,82,41,76,131.14

1.

Profit and Loss Account For

INCOME
RHI9S

Interest :
ov :

1.

2.

3.

Interest on Advances
Erzier u2 caney

Interest on investment
2lsie1 y2 iy

Interest on |.T. Refund
gos422 2I5S iy HHids

Commission & Exchange Income :
g2id Va sHlAc A4S :

1.

2.

Subsidies & Donations 21612 A €l :

Banking Service Commission
Aos1o; 2eti sHI21e

Guarantee Commission

2)2¢&) sHl2ret

Govt. Stamp Sale Commission
212512) 082ila 223 Qauier sH2uet
Insurance Commission

il sHloret

NPCI Intercharge Fee

NPCI faferne 5]

ASBA Commission
1ol SH19te1

Demat Commission
she sH2le1

Loan Ancillary Charge
Eizier @ asidr e’

Other Income :
Vo] IUS :

1

2,

3

4.

Dividend on Shares

212 y2 sldlses

Excess Income Tax Provision
gos43g1of deli2ief MMt
Share Transfer Fees

Q)2 glois? &1

Lockers Rent

dls? oig

5,21,34,85,161.66
1,81,10,64,952.55

37,86,742.00

4,52,96,016.35

14,75,86,454.27
1,08,06,347.00
1,35,55,355.14
1,567,58,576.42
32,70,264.57
23,55,460.31

5,66,49,641.26

3,750.00
1,48,06,078.00

4,00,125.00

1,48,71,429.13

31-03-2023

7,02,83,36,856.21

29,52,78,115.32

3,00,81,382.13
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The Year ended 31° March 2023

31-03-2022

EXPENDITURE
v

Rs. P.

3,68,12,82,051.78

46,69,13,100.50

7,08,71,892.32

50,04,990.00

1,00,24,495.91

23,28,982.50

6,01,70,098.00

1,15,34,949.15

39,50,00,000.00

12,33,49,295.50

16,00,00,000.00
5,561,83,943.00

4,05,00,000.00

8,00,00,000.00

1,18,51,866.92

4,25,69,000.00

1,60,75,659.76

5,87,23,713.00

5,29,13,84,038.34

10.

iji i

12.

13.

14.

15.

16

1T

18.

Interest Paid on Deposits & Borrowings
amer sHel s Buz ysdd iy

Salaries and Allowances
Yol eleel el AGE 1G>

Rent, Taxes and Lighting
oug, 221 Ha dige viel

Legal Fees & Other Exp.

e 5 21 vieer vif

Postage, Telegram & Telephone Charge
wda, Sdlauni sa Sdlslel vizf

Audit Fees & Other Exp.

2i1sle 51 sa) pHoe vif

Depreciation on Assets

[Acsa 2idle) eriz)

Stationary & Printing
2221012) [a1o1

Bad Debt. Reserve (IT)
o1sHE Qe HHatHd (ig.é).)

Insurance Premium
a1 sl

Special Reserve Fund
20616 2rd 55

Share Holder Gift. Exp.
2104121E @2 vief

Defered Tax Provision
2icifda a1 ufdnet
Standard Assets Provision
2eless AAe Mfaei

Bad Debt written off A/c
vi2ioi Qell Hisdin

. Acquisition Loss

2iUllEd Aes aps2Alet

Computer Expenses

shngjee viel

Investment Depriciation Provision
25101 &zqizi Mciser

CIF

D

3,88,19,48,082.81

49,72,06,087.35

7,91,74,997.22

44,61,302.00

1,10,30,208.79

34,32,660.50

6,22,85,661.59

1,37,07,804.72

48,85,00,000.00

12,86,35,484.50

16,30,00,000.00

4,12,00,000.00

26,38,279.38

4,25,69,000.00

3,05,43,918.23
53,75,55,840.43

5,98,78,89,327.52
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Profit and Loss Account For

31-03-2022 INCOME 31-03-2023

6,82,41,76,131.14 B/F 7,35,36,96,353.66

5. Other Profit : 10,99,34,539.00

VoA HISl2
12,70,48,606.25 1 Profit on sales of Investments 10,91,82,339.00
godeeRoe Il of5)
1,93,000.00 2. Profit on sales of Asset 7,52,200.00
2SI QI o5)
1,18,51,866.92 | 6. Bad & Doubtful Reserve Fund 26,38,279.38
ISHE Qe SsHiell gioelse
1,00,00,000.00 | 7. Bad Debt W.off Now Recovered 1,00,00,000.00
2USHE QeI Yei:3:nd
1,12,000.00 | 8. Incentive From State Govt. 24,000.00
21%e 242s5124iel] Andd MlciiGal Hids
- 9. Excess Standard Assets Provision 5,00,00,000.00
22loss e Mfdre

- 10. Excess Interest on matured Deposit 18,20,154.00
yeadld] [sullse ey ysael

6,97,33,81,604.31 GRAND TOTAL _ 7,52,81,13,326.04

AS PER OUR AUDIT REPORT AND GENERAL REMARKS
244121 HHS1e AH) dell 24141 2210 GHifElor

For, Sd.
M/s. Shah Patel Shukla & Associates Vinodkumar M. Patel
Chartered Accountants Chief Executive
CA. Arun Patel
Partner Place : Mehsana
Membership No.: 131855 Date : 10-05-2023

Firm Reg No.: 129861W UDIN : 23131855BGQEDF5904




THE MEHSANA URBAN CO-OP. BANK LTD., MEHSANA (Multi-State Scheduled Bank)

The Year ended 31* March 2023

31-03-2023

31-03-2022 EXPENDITURE
b o I
5,29,13,84,038.34 B/F 5,98,78,89,327.52
19.0ther Expenses : /ol viail 13,90,48,029.39
38,87,949.00 1. Repairs to Properties 20,41,011.67
Hs1e1 SN0 vl
1,75,517.00 2. General Meeting Expenses 72,650.00
2IEN2L! 21011 vid]
34,27,169.50 3. Advertisement Expenses 65,11,040.05
&2 vif
2,86,070.00 4. Membership fee & Subscription Expenses 2,72,212.00
ddiaoy v2j
16,19,663.74 5. Clearing House Fees 15,07,943.01
sdla2lar 61621 5]
64,74,344.76 6. Other Expenses 4,70,63,893.49
o2t VY
7.,47,967.00 7. House Keeping Expenses 7,59,321.00
HSof ASIE Vi)
31,50,720.99 8. Vehicle E(xpenses 34,96,256.38
diGel vi2l
2,13,25,075.47 9. Other Bank Charges 2,64,83,145.75
ol Aes 221
87,74,822.27 10. Furniture, Dead Stock Repairs & 91,83,922.82
Maintenance Expenses
soflzz Sseels 23121 e 21l vief
8,06,417.00 11. Celebration Expenses 7,30,880.52
Goaell viel
79,735.00 12. Travelling Expenses 5,36,730.20
y24152] viel
9,450.00 13. Stamp Expenses 1,53,800.00
22y vief
6,28,79,375.00 14. ARC Exeense 3,92,15,222.50
ARC w2/
8,10,000.00 15. Sitting Fee to BOM Members 10,20,000.00
BOM 2ieenod] 5
46,50,00,000.00 | 20. Provision for Income Tax 50,50,00,000.00
gosHeal Ml
1,10,25,43,289.24 | 21. Net Profit for the Year before IFR transfer 89,61,75,969.13
e, A5, 212 uldial 2Mvui) ois)
g 22. Balance Transferred From IFR (27,58,64,100.00)
211, 25, 2112 Hi2dl dida 254
1,10,25,43,289.24 | 23. Net Profit for the Year (20wl oi5)) 1,17,20,40,069.13

6,97,33,81,604.31 GRAND TOTAL _ 7,52,81,13,326.04

Place : Mehsana Sd. Sd.
Date : 10-05-2023 G. K. Patel K. K. Patel
Chairman Vice Chairman

Shri Alkeshbhai B. Patel
Shri Somabhai B. Patel
Shri Ashok kumar (Additional Director)

Shri Kiritbhai B. Patel

Shri Bhailalbhai M. Patel

Shri Ghanshyambhai K. Patel
Shri Amrutbhai G. Patel

Smt. Kokilaben N. Patel
Smt. Dipikaben R. Patel
Shri Laxmanbhai S. Vankar

Dr. Anilbhai D. Patel

Shri Kanjibhai S. Patel
Shri Narottambhai S. Patel
Shri Jitendrabhai P. Patel

23]
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NOTES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AND PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 202

A. BACKGROUND

The Mehsana Urban Co. Op. Bank Ltd is registered under the Gujarat State Co-
Operatives Act, 1961 in the year 1983-84. The Bank got the status of Co-
Operative Society by Registrar of Co. Op. Society, Mehsana vide letter no. 20052
dated 20-06-1983. The RBI has issued license to the Bank having license No.
DB.OD/UBD-GJ-357D vide letter dated 28-09-1983. The Bank has been
recognized the Status of "Schedule Bank” by RBI vide letter No. BR.439/16.05.00
dated 11-01-2000.

Further bank has got status of Multi State Schedule Co-Operative Bank under
Multi State Schedule Bank Act, 2002 on 29.07.2015 having registration No.
MSCS/CR/1246/2015.

The Bank provides a complete suite of corporate and retails banking products
including ASBA Services, ATM, SMS Service, SMS Banking, Demat Facilities,
Mobile Banking and Net Banking to the customers with the network of 58 (Fifty
Eight) branches.

Performance during the Year

. The bank has achieved the overall exposure of advances to priority sector
as per R.B.I. Guidelines. Bank has followed RBI Guidelines for percentage
of Share linkage on Advances. Total Advances increased by Rs. 437.10
Crores during the year.

. Number of Nominal Members are 16933 and Regular Number of Members
are 110527.The percentage of Nominal members to Regular members
works out to 15.32%,which is less than the limit of 20%, prescribed under
R.B.I. Guideline.

. Advances against Real Estate and Housing Construction Business are Rs.
88878.24 Lakhs. (P.Y. Rs. 80912.43 Lakhs).Bank has not advanced any
Loan against Shares/Debentures.

. As per RBI guidelines, UCBs have to extend 60% advance of their Adjusted
Net Bank Credit to Priority sectors, 11,50% of Advance to weaker section and
7.50% advance to Micro Enterprise. At the year ended on 31.03.2023, the
final average priority advance stood at 73.92% . The Weaker Section advance
stood at 10.79 % against target of 11.50% after giving effect of priority Sector
Lending Certificate purchased. The Micro Enterprise advance stood at 22.80 %
against target of 7.50%.

B. BASIS OF PREPARATION

The financial statements have been prepared and presented under the historical
cost convention on the accrual basis of accounting, unless otherwise stated and
complied with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) in India,
Statutory requirements prescribed under The Banking Regulations Act, 1949, and
the Multi-State Co-op. Societies Act, 2002, Circulars and Guidelines issued by the
Reserve Bank of India from time to time, Accounting Standards (AS) issued by
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The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) and current practices
prevailing within the Banking Industries in India.

C. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNTS:

1. ACCOUNTING CONVENTION:

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on historical cost
convention on going concern basis and confirm to the statutory provisions and
practices prevailing in India, unless otherwise stated.

2. USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements, in conformity with Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles (GAAP) in India, requires management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities,
revenues and expenses and disclosures of contingent liabilities on the date of
financial statements. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
Management believes that the estimates used in the preparation of the financial
statements are prudent and reasonable. Any revision in the accounting
estimates are recognized prospectively.

3. ADVANCES:

a) Advances are classified into Performing and Non-Performing Assets based on the
recovery of Principal / Interest and provision is made based on Management’s
assessment, and the same is fulfilling the requirements of the RBI Guidelines.

b) Advances are stated at gross value while Provision for Performing (Standard
Assets) &Non-Performing Assets are stated as per the RBI Guidelines and are
shown under the head “Reserves & Other Funds”. Non-Performing Assets (NPA)
are further classified as sub-standard, Doubtful, Loss Assets as per the Guidelines
declared by RBI from time to time.

c) Any recovery in NPA Account is being allocated first towards any Legal / Insurance
Expenses as may be paid by the bank. If any surplus remains, it is being allocated
towards the Uncharged Interest and any Balance available then after is being
adjusted against the Principal outstanding.

d) Provision for the Standard Assets is made at the applicable rate 0.25%, 0.40%
and 1.00% as per RBI guidelines.As per RBI circular No.
DOR.No.BP.BC/4/21.04.048/2020-21 dated 06/07/2020, During the vyear
provision on such restructured advance have been made at 5% and 10% for the
MSME sector and other advance respectively. The total provision of Rs 2969.54
Lakhs on standard assets as on end of year, which includes provision required
under restructured accounts. During the year, bank has transferred excess

provision of Rs. 500 Lakhs to profit & Loss a/c which is in accordance with the
extant RBI Guidelines.

22]
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e) Provision for Non-Performing Advances:

Provisions for Losses made on the Non Performing Advances are on the basis of
the Assets Classification and Provisioning Requirement as per the Prudential
Norms prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India and revised from time to time as

under:

(i) | Substandard Assets 10%

(i) | Doubtful Assets (2a)100% of the extent to which the advance
is unsecured
(b)20% / 30% / 100% of the Secured Portion
depending upon the Period for which the
Advances have remained Doubtful.

(iii) | Loss Assets 100%

f) Additional Provisions carried in accounts over and above requirements under the

prudential norms prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India, which can be
considered as earned reserve is as follows:

(i) Bad & Doubtful Debts Provision U.s 36(1) (viia)
(i) Bad & Doubtful Debts Reserve

g) The overdue interest in respect of advances is provided separately under Overdue
Interest Reserve as per the directive issued by the Reserve Bank of India.

4. FIXED ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION:

a) Fixed Assets are stated at their historical cost less accumulated depreciation on
S.L.M. method.
b) During the year, Bank has re-valued their 17 (Seventeen) branch premise which

comes to Rs.8372.26 Lakhs which consist of Rs. 6385.16 lakhs towards Building
& Rs. 1987.10 lakhs towards land and same is disclosed separately as
" Revaluation Reserve " under head Reserve fund and other Reserve in the
Balance sheet. Revaluation of premises is being carried out in accordance with
RBI Revised Guideline dated December 1,2022. Depreciation has been provided
for on revaluation of Asset of Rs. 638.52 Lakhs for the financial year 2022-23.

c) Depreciation is provided on Straight Line Method at the rates mentioned below:
z:; Fixed Assets Rate of Depreciation
1 Buildings 10.00 %
2 Furniture & Fixtures 10.00 %
3 Computers 33.33 %
4 Electric Fittings 15.00 %
5 Vehicles, Safe Deposit Vault & 15.00 %
Machinery
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d) Depreciation on Fixed Assets purchased after 180 days is provided @ 50% of the
above rates. However, no depreciation is provided for the sale/ reduction of Fixed
Assets made during the year for that period in which assets are sold.

e FIXED ASSETS ON 31-03-2023
) (Rs. In Lakhs)

SR

| ASSETS GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION BLOCK NET BLOCK

o

01/04/2022 SALES/ | 31-03-2023 | 01/04/2022 SALES/ | 31-03-2023
ASSETS 40 ADDITION / 108 ADDITION / 31-03-2023 | 31-03-2022
BALANCE DEDUCTION| BALANCE | BALANCE DEDUCTION| BALANCE

1 LAND 647.71 - - 647.71 5 - - - 647.71 | 647.71
LAND

2 | eevarumion - 1987.10 % 1987.10 g 2 z = 1987.10 -
BUILDING

3 253050 | 6385.15 | 2530.50 | 6385.15 | 1787.10 | 638.52 | 1787.10 | 638.52 | 5746.63 | 743.40
REVALUTION

4 | BuDING | 1809.57 = - 1809.57 | 1417.63 67.46 2 1485.09 | 324.48 | 391.94
FURNITURE

5 & 383013 | 225.32 « 4055.45 | 290142 | 312.10 L 3213.52 | 841.93 | 928.71
DEADSTOCK

6 | COMPUTER | 1395.64 | 549.28 . 194492 | 1293.25 | 231.97 2 1525.22 | 419.70 | 102.39

7 | VEHICAL 80.34 22.24 16.09 86.49 43.84 11.30 16.09 39.05 47.44 | 36.50
TOTAL 10293.89 | 9169.09 | 2546.59 | 16916.39 | 7443.24 | 1261.35 | 1803.19 | 6901.40 | 10014.99| 2850.65
Previous
Year 9936.36 | 371.44 13.91 | 10293.89 | 6602.40 | 854.75 13.91 | 7443.24 | 2850.65 | 3333.96

27
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5. Regulatory Capital:
a) Composition of Regulatory capital (Rs. In Crores)
Sr.No Particulars 31-03-2023 31-03-2022
i) Paid up share Capital and Reserves 705.42 607.47
i) Other Tier 1 capital 41.27 43.90
iii) Tier 1 capital (i +ii) 746.69 651.37
iv) Tier 2 capital 112.06 90.37
V) Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 858.75 741.74
vi) Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 5506.70 5023.55
vii) Paid-up share capital and reserves as percentage of RWAs 12.81% 12.09%
viii) | Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 13.56% 12.97%
ix) Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 2.03% 1.80%
i Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total Capital 15.59% 14.77%
as a percentage of RWAs)
xi) Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year 33.39 31.19
xii) | Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year 21.69 14.43
b) Draw down from Reserves
(Rs. In Crores)
ﬁ;'_ Particulars Amount Remarks
1 Charity Fund 0.21 Payment towards charity as per Board
Approval
2 Bad & Doubtful Provision 0.27 Write off advances through BDDR under IT
Under IT Act ' Act.
3 Staff Benefit Funds 0.13 Utilized for staff welfare
4 Investment Fluctuation Fund 27.59 Utilized towards Investment depreciation.

6. INVESTMENTS :
a) Investments are categorized as under:

(i) Central & State Government Securities
(ii) Other approved securities

(iii) Share

(iv) Bonds of PSU

(v) Others
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b) Composition of investment portfolio :

31°*March,2023 (Current year)
(Rs. In Crores)

Investments in India

ChvarnanE 5 Other . — Dibarntinss Su:sidigr{es Otshers(jAHC ) Total
Securities pprcll\.r.e and Bonds | 2" for joint et.u.rity lnv.'estrn?nts
Securities ventures Receipt) in India

Held to Maturity

Gross 885.35 - 0.50 - - - 885.85

Less: Provision for non-performing
investments (NPI)

Net 885.35 - 0.50 - - - 885.85

Available for Sale

Gross 1707.41 - - 129.53 - 114.55 1951.49

Less: Provision for depreciation and
NP 53.84 - - 3.98 = 48.09 105.91

Net 1653.57 - - 125.55 - 66.46 1845.58

Held for Trading

Gross - - - - - - -

Less: Provision for depreciation and
NPI i 5 z : 2 - i

Net E B - = = = =

Total Investments 2592.76 0.00 0.50 129.53 0.00 114.55 2837.34
Less: Provision for non-performing
investments

Less: Provision for depreciation and
NP1 53.84 - - 3.98 - 48.09 105.91

Net 2538.92 0.00 0.50 125.55 0.00 66.46 2731.43

As on 315t March,202 2 (Previous year)

(Rs. In Crores)

Investments in India

Govarnniani Other i | s Dobiaritings Suld15|die_1 ri_es Others{fﬁ RC ; Total
Securitias Approv_e and Bonds | 3" for joint Secu_rttv nvestments
Securities ventures Receipt) in India

Held to Maturity
Gross 425.61 - 0.50 - - - 426.11
Less: Provision for non-performing 2 » . = R .
investments (NPI)
Net 425.61 - 0.50 = - = 426.11
Available for Sale
Gross 1864.50 - - 139.66 - 69.64 2073.80
Less: Provision for depreciation and

5.01 - = 1.36 = 4 6.37
NPI
Net 1859.49 = - 138.30 = 69.64 2067.43
Held for Trading
Gross - - - - - - -
Less: Provision for depreciation and
NPI - - - - - - -
Net y = : - - 4 .
Total Investments 2290.11 0.00 0.50 139.66 0.00 69.64 249991
Less: Provision for non-performing " " B P i . n
investments
Less: Provision for depreciation and
NPI 5.01 = = 1.36 = = 6.37
Net 2285.10 0.00 0.50 138.30 0.00 69.64 2493.54

The Bank do not have any investment outside india, therefore Bank has not given separate information here.
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c) Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve
(Rs. In Crores)

Particulars 31-03-2023 31-03-2022

i) Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on

investments
a) Opening balance 6.37 0.50
b) Add: Provisions made during the year 51.44 5.87
c) Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the

el 0.00 0.00
d) Closing balance 57.81 6.37
ii) Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserve
a) Opening balance 15.09 4.59
b) Add: Amount transferred during the year 12.50 10.50
c) Less: Drawdown 27.59 0.00
d) Closing balance 0.00 15.09
iii) Closing balance in IFR as a percentage of closing balance 0.00% 0.73%

of investments in AFS and HFT category

d) Sale and transfers to / from HTM Category

There was no other transaction of sale and transfers to/from HTM Category other then
one-time transfer of securities to/from HTM category with approval of Board of Directors

undertaken by banks at the beginning of the accounting year.
e) Non-SLR Investment portfolio

i) Non - Performing Non SLR Investment
(Rs. In Crores)

Particulars 31-03-2023|31-03-2022
Opening Balance 0.00 0.00
Additional during the Year since 1% April 0.00 0.00
Reduction During the above period 0.00 0.00
Closing Balance 0.00 0.00
Total Provisions Held 0.00 0.00
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ii) Issuer Composition of Non - SLR Investment :

(Rs. In Crores)

Sr. Extent of Private Extantiof Beiow 5 Extent of ‘Unrated' | Extent of ‘Unlisted’
Issuer Amount Investment Grade e o
No. Placement Securities Securities
Securities
(1) () (3) (4) (5) (6) (7)
31-03-2023 | 31-03-2022 |31-03-2023|31-03-2022 | 31-03-2023 | 31-03-2022 | 31-03-2023 |31-03-2022 | 31-03-2023 | 31-03-2022
a) | PSUs 99,70 109.86 - - - - -
b) | Fls z :
c Banks 29.80 29.80 - - - - -
d) | Private Corporates - - - -
Subsidiaries/ Joint
e) | Ventures - = S s - < : -
f} Others ] 0.50 0.50
Pro\.risi?n‘held towards 3.8 136 ) ) ) )
g) depreciation
f) Repo transactions (in face value terms)
(Rs. In Crores)
Minimum Maximum ADa'IV Outstanding
Outstanding | Outstanding o tv:ragt_a —
during the during the AEaneing
year year during the | 31/03/2023
year
Securities Sold
under repo
I . Government
Securities Nil Nil Nil Nil
II. Corporate debt
securities
Securities
Purchased under
reverse repo
1. Government 1.00 383.00 7.13 0.00
Securities
II. Corporate debt
2R Nil Nil Nil Nil
securities
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g) Government Securities :-
Investments in GOI Bond “Held to Maturity” Category are stated at purchase
price. Premium paid if any on acquisition over face value is written-off on a
straight-line basis over the remaining period of maturity.

h) Investment Depreciation Reserve :-

Investment classified as Available for Sale are marked to market scrip wise and
resultant depreciation amounting Rs. 57.82 Crores is provided for Net
Appreciation if any is ignored as per the Guidelines issued by RBI.

I) Other Investment :-

Equity shares of other Co -Op Banks, NAFCUB and other Bank FD are stated at
cost.

i) Market Valuation :-
Market value in the case of Central and State Government securities, PSU bonds
is determined as per RBI guidelines on the basis of the ™ Yield to Maturity”
Indicated by Financial Benchmark India Pvt. Ltd. (FBIL)

k) Shifting of Securities :-
Shifting from Held to Maturity (HTM) category to Available for Sale (AFS) category
and vice-versa is done at the Acquisition Cost or Book Value or Market Value on the
date of transfer, whichever is the least, and the depreciation, if any, on such transfer
is provided.

7. Asset liability management

Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities (Rs. In Crores )

Over
Over Over 3
29 3 6 Over years
8 15 days months months | 1 year and
to to to andupto | andup and up to Over
2to 14 28 3 6 to up to 5 5

Day 1 7 days | days | Days |Months| Months 1 year 3 years years | years | Total

Deposits 65.24 98.55 [174.51| 95.29 | 440.49 743.69 1279.77 | 4690.37 | 334.08 | 156.67 | 8078.66

Advances 29.53 29.54 | 29.63| 74.86 | 97.91 107.61 200.63 3566.52 | 569.77 | 570.69 | 5276.69

Investments 414.33 | 53.00 (168.00| 127.51 | 132.51 301.89 490.78 875.48 | 60.16 | 677.71 | 3301.36

Borrowings 3 7 = = = = s =
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. it 31-03-2023| 31-03-2022
(in per cent)
Gross NPA to Gross Advances 6.20 % 6.64 %
Net NPA to Net Advances 0.83% 0.84%
Provision coverage ratio 8737% | 88.02%

Provision required for N.P.A. as on 31-03-2023 is of Rs.129.72 Crores as per the R.B.IL
Guidelines against this the bank has made provision of Rs. 302.41 Crores.

b) Sector - wise Advances and Gross NPAs

(Rs. In crores )

31-03-2023 31-03-2022
o | oy | | I oy |
e NPAs T.otal Advances Adiaiics Total Advances in
5. in that sector that sector
No.
i) | Priority Sector
a) | Agriculture and allied activities 98.33 1.67 1.70% 100.29 11.24 11.20%
i ﬁf.’;i,?,fiit;fﬂffjiﬁfjfﬂfj.ng 1748.74 7116 4.07% 1550.75 37.71 242%
c) | Services 1553.72 43.98 2.83% 1417.54 83.54 5.89%
d) | Personal loans 410.92 54.36 13.22% 372.66 53.14 14.26%
Subtotal (i) 3811.71 171.17 4.49% 3450.24 185.62 5.38%
ii) | Non-priority Sector
a) | Agriculture and allied activities 3.85 0.00 0.00% 21.98 0.00 0.00%
b) | Industry 148.08 65.45 44.20% 157.61 78.58 49.86%
c) | Services 207.61 29.50 14.21% 140.83 30.10 21.37%
d) | Personal loans 140.68 11.92 8.47% 11595 10.65 9.18%
e) | All Others 1267.17 68.07 5.37% 1255.40 36.58 2.91%
Sub-total (ii) 1767.39 174.94 9.90% 1691.76 155.91 9.22%
Total (i +ii) 5579.10 346.11 6.20% 5142.01 341.53 6.64%
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c) Details of accounts subjected to restructuring

(Rs. In crores)

Micro, Small and
Agriculture and Corporates Medium Retail (excluding

0 Eesuier allied activities (excluding MSME) Enterprises agriculture and MSME) Total
(MSME)
31-03-2023 | 31-03-2022|31-03-2023 | 31-03-2022 (31-03-2023| 31-03-2022| 31-03-2023 | 31-03-2022 |31-03-2023|31-03-2022
Number of borrowers * = = = = = ™
Standard | Gross Amount ® 5 = 2 - - -
Provision held = = = = = =
Sl Number of borrowers - - - - 3 1 - - - 1
u -
standard Gross Amount " = = - = 11.36 " = = 11.36
Provision held - - 7 g - 2.27 = = & 2.27
Number of borrowers - i = = * =
Doubtful | Gross Amount - - - - - - - - - -
Provision held i = -
Number of borrowers = = - - < 1 - - - 1
Total Gross Amount = L = = - 11.36 & = 3 11.36
Provision held - - - - - 2.27 - - - 2.27

d) Divergence in asset classification and Provisioning
(Rs. In crores)

Sr.No Particulars Amount
1 Gross NPAs as on March 31, 2022 as reported by the bank 341.53
2 Gross NPAs as on March 31, 2022 as assessed by Reserve Bank of India 526.49
3 Divergence in Gross NPAs (2-1) 184.96
4 Net NPAs as on March 31, 2022 as reported by the bank 40.90
5 Net NPAs as on March 31, 2022 as assessed by Reserve Bank of India 271.89
6 Divergence in Net NPAs (5-4) 230.99
7 Provisions for NPAs as on March 31, 2022 as reported by the bank 300.63
8 Provisions for NPAs as on March 31, 2022 as assessed by Reserve Bank of India 254.68
9 Divergence in provisioning (8-7) 45.95
10 Reported Profit before Provisions and Contingencies for the year ended March 31, 2022 230.36
11 Reported Net Profit after Tax (PAT) for the year ended March 31, 2022 110.25
12 Adjusted (notional) Net Profit after Tax gPAT) for the year ended March 31, 2022 after 108.50

considering the divergence in provisioning

5]
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e) Details of financial assets sold to Asset Reconstruction Companies (ARCs)

The bank management had decided for Old Non Performing Assets (NPA) to be sold to Asset
Reconstruction company. The Bank has selected 11 NPA Accounts to be assigned to Securitization and
Asset Reconstruction Company (herein after referred as ARC), having Principal outstanding Balance of
Rs. 6976.14 Lakhs and Uncharged interest of Rs.2982.62 lakhs on 29.03.2023

Considering the extant guidelines of RBI vide circular No. RBI/DOR/2021-22/86
DOR.STR.REC.51/21.04.048/2021-22 dated 24.09.2021, the bank management had assigned the NPA
accounts to the CFM Asset Reconstruction Private Limited, Ahmedabad for amounting of Rs.7000.00
lakhs against the principal outstanding amount of Rs.6976.14 lakhs and Uncharged interest of Rs.2982.62 Lakhs.

A Trust named "CFM ARC TRUST-2 MUCB"” has been created by both the party (i. e. ARC and MUCB)
CFM and have allotted bonds being non-SLR security of Rs.5950.00 Lakhs to MUCB and Rs.1050.00
Lakhs to ARC. As per the scheme, the amount received against principal amount as part of recovery
will be settled in same proportion. Excess amount received on tender of Rs. 23.86 Lakhs have been
considered as capital Reserve in the Balance Sheet.

Details Non Performing Financial Assets Sold:
(Rs. In Crores)

Particulars 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2022
a) Number of accounts 11 -
b) Aggregate principal outstanding of loans transferred 69.76 -
c) Net book value of loans transferred 48.97
(at the time of transfer)
c) Aggregate consideration 70.00 -
d) Additional consideration realised in respect of ) )
accounts transferred in earlier years
e) Aggregate gain / loss over net book value 0.24 -

Bank has recognised the investment in the security Receipt at lower of NBV of the financial asset or
redemption value of security receipt. During the year, bank has transferred the amounting of
Rs.27.30 crores towards provision against investment in the ARC security receipt out of the BDDR
Provision in respect of the 63 accounts assigned to the Asset reconstruction company during the
year 2020-21 having the outstanding principal amount of Rs.63.28 crores as on 31.03.2023.

f) Fraud accounts
(Rs. In Crores)

31-03-2023 | 31-03-2022

Number of frauds reported - -
Amount involved in fraud (< Lakhs) - -
Amount of provision made for such frauds (T Lakhs) - -
Amount of Unamortised provision debited from

‘other reserves’ as at the end of the year. ( T Lakhs)
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g) Disclosure under Resolution Framework for COVID- 19 - related Stress

(Rs. In Crores)

Exposure to Of (A), Of (A) amount Of (A) Exposure to accounts
accounts classified aggregate written off amount classified as Standard
as Standard debt that during the paid by the consequent to
consequent to slipped into half-year borrowers implementation of
Type of y g : ; ;
- implementation of | NPA during during the resolution plan —
resolution plan the half-year half- year Position as at the
Position as at the end of this half-year
end of the previous
half-year (A)
Personal Loans 1.43 - - 0.21 1.22
Corporate } _ _ _ }
persons
Of which
MSMEs 89.36 - - 4.12 85.23
Others 13.39 - - 0.77 12.62
Total 104.18 - - 5.10 99.07
h) Exposures
a) Exposure to real estate sector (Rs. In Crores)
Category 31-03-2023 31-03-2022
i) Direct exposure
a) Residential Mortgages — 502.32 446.58
b) Commercial Real Estate — 386.46 362.55
c) Investments in Mortgage-Backed Securities
(MBS) and other securitized exposures —
i. Residential
ii. Commercial Real Estate
ii) Indirect Exposure - -
Fund based and non-fund-based exposures on
National Housing Bank and Housing Finance
Companies.
Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector 888.78 809.13

b) Unsecured advances (Rs. In Crores)

Particulars 31-03-2023 31-03-2022

Total unsecured advances of the bank 20.70 69.62
QOut of the above, amount of advances for
which intangible securities such as charge over
the rights, licenses, authority, etc. have been

taken

Estimated value of such intangible securities = -

7]
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c) Factoring Exposures

The Bank had not undertaken any factoring business during the year.

9. Concentration of deposits, advances and NPAs
a) Concentration of deposits (Rs. In Crores)
Particulars 31-03-2023 31-03-2022
Total deposits of the twenty largest depositors 888.75 731.47
Percentage of deposits of twenty largest depositors to
RS BLESE 1 IALBEREER 11.00% 10.12%
total deposits of the bank
b) Concentration of advances & Exposures (Rs. In Crores)
Particulars 31-03-2023 31-03-2022
Total advances to the twenty largest borrowers 921.08 873.57
Percentage of advances to twenty largest borrowers to 12.55 % 12.80 %
total advances of the bank
c) Concentration of NPAs (Rs. In Crores)
Particulars 31-03-2023 31-03-2022
Total Exposure to the top twenty NPA accounts 259.73 235.44
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest NPA exposure 75.04 % 7011 %
to total Gross NPAs.
10. Transfers to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEA Fund) (Rs. In Crores)
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
OPENING BALANCE OF AMOUNT TRANSFERRED DEAF 8.13 6.86
ADD: AMOUNT TRANSFERRED DURING THE YEAR 1.21 1.34
LESS: AMOUNT REIMBURSED BY DEAF TOWARDS CLAIM 0.11 0.07
CLOSING BALANCE OF AMOUNT TRANSFER TO DEAF 9.23 8.13
11. Disclosure of complaints
a) Summary information on complaints received by the bank from
customers and from the Offices of Banking Ombudsman (OBOs)
Sr.
No Particulars 31-03-2023 31-03-2022
Complaints received by the bank from its customers
1 Number of complaints pending at beginning of the year 0 0
2 Number of complaints received during the year 7 22
3 Number of complaints disposed during the year 7 22
3.1 | Of which, number of complaints rejected by the bank 0 0
4 Number of complaints pending at the end of the year 0 0
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Maintainable complaints received by the bank from OBOs

5 Number of maintainable complaints received by the bank 23 9
from OBOs
51 Of 5, number of complaints resolved in favour of the 23 9
" | bank by BOs
59 Of 5, number of complaints resolved through 0 0

conciliation/mediation/advisories issued by Bos

53 Of 5, number of complaints resolved after passing of 0 0
Awards by BOs against the bank

6 Number of Awards unimplemented within the stipulated 0 0
time (other than those appealed)

b) Top Five grounds of complaints received by the bank from customers

Number of % mcrea.se / Number of of 5,
- Number of | decrease in the .
complaints . complaints | Number of
. . complaints number of . .
Ground of complaints, pending at ; . pending at | complaints
" : ; received complaints :
(i.e. complaints relating to) the . . the pending
AR during the received
beginning end of beyond 30
year over the
of the year R the year days
previous year
1 2 3 4 5 6
2022-23
ATM related 0 0 -100 % 0 0
Account opening / difficulty in 0 3 ) 0 0
operation of account
Foreclosure Charges 0 0 -100 % 0 0
Cheque related 0 1 - 0 0
Others 0 3 -75 % 0 0
Total 0 7 - 0 0
2021-22
ATM related 0 4 300 % 0 0
Account opening / difficulty in
operation of account L 3 S04 9 9
Foreclosure Charges 0 200 % 0 0
Cheque related 0 100 % 0 0
Others 0 12 20% 0 0
Total 0 22 69.23 % 0 0
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12. Other Disclosure
a) Business Ratios

Particular 2022-2023 2021-2022
i) Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds 7.26% 8.35%
ii) Non-interest income as a percentage to Working Funds 0.46% 0.55%
iii) Cost of Deposits 5.42% 5.65%
iv) Net Interest Margin 3.41% 3.42%
v) Operating Profit as a percentage to Working Funds 2.71% 3.00%
vi) Return on Assets 1.36% 1.42%
vii) Business (deposits plus advances) per employee (in ¥ crore) 22.17 21.82
viii) Profit per employee (in ¥ crore) 0.19 0.19
b) Bancassurance business (Rs. In crores)
Particulars 2022-2023 2021-2022
From Insurance Business 1.35 1.33

c)' Disclosures regarding Priority Sectors Iehding Certificate (PSLCs)

The Bank enters into transactions for the purchase of Priority Sector Lending Certificates (PSLCs). In the case
of a purchase transaction the Bank buys the fulfilment of priority sector obligation through RBI trading
platform. There is no transfer of risks or loan assets.

Detail of Priority Sector Lending Certificates (PSLC) purchased by the Bank as per RBI circular FIDD.CO.Plan.

BC.23/04.09.01/2015-16 dated 7th April 2016, are set out below: (Rs. In crores)
Category 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Agriculture 0.00 0.00
Priority Sectore 0.00 0.00
Weaker Sector 500.00 0.00
Micro Enterprise 0.00 0.00

Premium paid on purchased of PSLC of amounting Rs. 346.50 lakhs is debited under head
“other expenses” in the profit & loss a/c.

d) Provisions and contingencies (Rs. In crores)
Provision debited to Profit and Loss Account 31-03-2023 31-03-2022
i) Provisions for NPI e .
ii) Provision towards NPA 48.85 39.50
iii) Provision made towards Income tax 50.50 46.50
iv) Provision towards Deferred Tax 4,12 4.05
v) Provision towards Standard Assets - 8.00
vi) Provision towards Special Reserve Fund (I.T) 16.30 16.00
vii) Provision towards Investment Depreciation Fund 53.76 5.87
e) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium (Rs. In crores)
Sr. No. Particulars 31-03-2023 31-03-2022

Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium

(Including GST) 9.90 9.02

i)

ii) Arrears in payment of DICGC premium - -
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f) Disclosure of penalties imposed by the Reserve Bank of India

Reserve Bank of India has imposed an aggregate penalty of Rs.40.50 lakhs
on account of the following.

a) (i) Non-Payment of Interest in current accounts of deceased individuals's
depositors and sole proprietorship concern in 55 accounts. (ii) Non-payment of interest
at the rate applicable to saving deposit on 4263 term deposits, for the period they
remained unclaimed after maturity, while making repayment of those deposits
(iii) Non-payment of interest on the original principal deposit amounts, for the Sundays/
holidays/non-business working days on 137 term deposit had matured, while making
payment of the proceeds of those deposits on the succeeding working day.

b) Penalty of Rs. 0.50 lakh was imposed by RBI on May 17, 2022 for Subsidiary
General Ledger (SGL) bouncing due to shortage of security in bank’s SGL account.

Penalty in debited under head “other expense” in the profit & Loss a/c.

1. REVENUE RECOGNITION (AS- 9): -

The revenues are accounted for on accrual basis except in cases stated
below here in after :

a) Income: -

(i) Commission including Bank Guarantee commission, LC, Brokerage, Exchange,
Stamp Sale Commission, Insurance Commission and Incentive Income are
generally accounted for on cash basis.

(ii) Income from mutual fund is being accounted on cash basis.

(iii)  Interest and other income on Non-Performing Assets are recognized as per
RBI Guidelines.

(iv)  Safe Deposit lockers have been issued to customers against Fixed deposit bearing
Savings Rate Interest whichis charged to P & L A/c and corresponding locker rent
income has been shown and Goods & Service Tax (GST) due thereon has been
paid on said income. From 4th January, 2022 Bank has formulated new policy for
granting of Locker to the customers. As per new policy, Locker Rent will be recovered
annually from the customers this is in line with RBI Revised instruction dated 18" August, 2021.

(v) Profit / loss from sale of Government Securities is recognized as and when the
securities are redeemed or sold and shown as “Profit/ Loss on sale of Investment”
in the Profit and Loss Account.

(vi) Dividend income is recognized on cash basis.

b) Expenditure:

(i) The expenditure is accounted mainly on accrual basis.
(ii) Interest on matured deposits is accounted for on accrual basis at the Existing Rate.
c) Borrowing Cost:

(i) Interest paid on borrowing has been charged to the revenue.

2. STAFF RETIREMENT BENEFITS:
a) Post-Retirement Benefits:
(i) Defined Contribution Plan:

The bank has Defined Contribution Plans for Post Retirement Benefits, charged to
the Profit and Loss Account in form of "Provident Fund / Employees' Pension Fund
administered by the Regional Provident Fund Commissioner.

(ii) Defined Benefit Plan:
Funded Plan: The Bank has Defined Benefit Plan for Post-Retirement Benefit in

the form of Gratuity and Leave Encashment for all eligible employees
administered through Trust, funded with Life Insurance Corporation of India
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In terms of Accounting Standard - 15 (Revised), interest cost, current service
cost and net actuarial gain / loss is charged to the profit & loss account and net
assets/liability is recognized in balance sheet based on actuarial Valuation done
by an independent actuary as at the year end using the projected Unit Credit Method

3. TAXATION

a) CURRENT TAX:
Current Tax is provided as per the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961 amounting
Rs. 5050.00 Lakhs . Total advance tax paid by the Bank is Rs. 5100.00 Lakhs
& the total TDS on various Income of the current year was Rs. 12.92 Lakhs to
which the Bank is entitled to take the credit at the time of final preparation of the
Income Tax Return under Income Tax Act, 1961,

b) DEFFERED TAX:
Deferred Tax Assets or Deferred Tax Liability is recognized on timing difference
being the difference between taxable and accounting income. Deferred tax Assets
or Deferred Tax Liability is measured substantively enacted at the Balance Sheet
date. Deferred Tax Asset arising from timing differences are recognized to the
extent there is a reasonable certainty that the assets can be realized in future.

4. FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS:
The Bank is not directly doing any Foreign currency transactions. However, for
facilitating the Bank’s Borrowers, Foreign LCs / Buyer Credits have been issued
through the other banks against the Counter Guarantee of the Bank. The said
facilities have been given to the Borrowers against the sanction of Non Fund
Facilities by the bank. The LC / Buyer Credit amount is arrived at the Conversion
rate of the Foreign Exchange on the date of issue of LC / Buyer Credit and
accounted accordingly in the books of accounts.

5. EVENTS OCCURRING AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE:

Material adjusting events (that provides evidence of condition that existed at the
balance sheet date) occurring after the balance sheet date are recognized in the
financial statements. Non adjusting events (that are indicative of conditions that
arose subsequent to the balance sheet date) occurring after the balance sheet
date that represents material change and commitment affecting the financial
position are disclosed in the reports of the Board of Directors.

6. PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS:

a) Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are
recognized when there is a present obligation as a result of past events and it is
probable that there will be an outflow of resources even though the amount
cannot be determined with certainty and represents only a best estimate in the
light of available information. Contingent liabilities are not recognized but are
disclosed in the notes; Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in
the financial statements.
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7. MOVEMENT IN PROVISIONS
(Rs. In Crores)

St 31-03-2023 31-03-2022
Particulars

No. Opening | Addition Closing Opening Addition Closing

g | ProvisionFor | 544 63 1.78 302.41 262.23 38.40 300.63
NPAs
Investment

2 Depreciation 6.37 51.45 57.82 0.50 5.87 6.37
Reserve

Provision for

3 Standard 34.70 -5.00 29.70 26.70 8.00 34.70
Assets
Provision
toward Fraud
4 & Contingent 0.52 - 0.52 0.52 - 0.52
Liab.

8. The bank does not pay any remuneration to any of its Directors and therefore no
details thereof are given in terms of Reserve Bank of India circular dated
29-03-2003.

9. Previous year’s figures have been regrouped / rearranged to the extent necessary

to confirm to this year’s classification and balances of deposits and advances are
subject to confirmation.

10. Average Cost of Deposits has gone down to 5.42 % as on 31-03-2023 as
compared to 5.65 % as on 31-03-2022.

11. During the year transaction in foreign currency is Rs. - NIL. (P.Y. Rs. Nil)

12. Inter- Branch Account are reconciled and tallied up to 31-03-2023.

13. All the Advances secured by property/assets have been considered as secured to
the extent of its valuation. The valuation of all such assets have been taken as

certified by the Bank Management.
14. The Bank has debited TDS Receivable Account of Rs. 12.92 Lakhs.

15. The Code on Social Security, 2020 (‘code’) has been notified in the official Gazette
of India on September 29, 2020. which could impact the contributions of the Bank
towards certain employment benefits. The effective date from which changes are
applicable is yet to be notified and the rules are yet to be farmed. Impact if any,
of the change will be assessed and accounted in the period of notification of the
relevant provisions.

16. Outbreak of COVID-19 Pandemic has impacted credit and recovery segments of
banking business. Though there has been an impact on recovery, loan default risk
has been largely minimized on account of grant of moratorium on repayment of
loans and other measures to reduce the interest burden by Reserve Bank of India.
Bank has continued its operation through its branches and Digital products even

during current scenario of COVID-19 and full-fledged banking operations resumed
in most of the branches after following safety norms.
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D. COMPLIANCE WITH ACCOUNTING STANDARDS:

1. AS - 5 : Net Profit or Loss for the Period, Prior Period Items and Changes
in Accounting Policies

As Required by AS- 5, no prior period items of income or expenditure of material
in nature have been accounted in Profit & Loss account of the year.
2. AS - 15 (Revised) Employees Benefits

In accordance with the Accounting Standard - 15 (Revised) "Employee Benefits”
issued by ICAI the obligation of the Bank, on account of Employee Benefit, based
on Independent Actuarial Valuation is accounted for in the Books of Accounts.

The Bank has reported figures in the year on the basis of Independent Actuaries
Kapadia Global Actuaries.

The Bank has classified the various benefits provided to employees as under :
a) Defined Contribution Plan:
Provident Fund / Employees’ Pension Fund

During the year, the Bank has recognized the following amounts in the Profit &

Loss Account:
(Rs. In Crores)

Employer’s Contribution to Provident Fund/

3.53
Employees’ Pension Fund

The above amounts are included in Salaries and Allowances in the Profit and Loss
Account,

b) Defined Benefit Plan :
(i) Contribution to Gratuity Fund
(ii) Contribution to Leave Encashment Liability.

(i) Changes in Defined Benefit Obligation:
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars Gratuity Leave Encashment
Period 2022-23 2021-22 2022-23 2021-22
Definen enefit Ubligation g9 8t 3424.01 3164.55 457.83 368.65
the beginning of the year

Current Service Cost 198.10 194.70 37.16 40.69
Interest Cost 218.60 212.57 29.03 24.32
Past Service Cost 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Benefit Paid (321.27) (150.55) (33.99) (27.13)
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on

Obligations (127.04) 2.74 (41.90) 51.30
Defined Benefit Obligation

as at the end of the year 3392.40 3424.01 448.13 457.83
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(ii) Changes in Fair Value of Plan Assets (Funded Scheme)

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars Gratuity Leave Encashment
Period 2022-23 2021-22 2022-23 2021-22
FalF Najue: of Flan a5 At WE: e oy 3164.55 437.92 368.65
beginning of the Year

Expected Actual Return on Plan

Adcits 225.61 212.57 29.26 26.75
Actuarial Gains/(Losses) 12.67 13.83 0.52 (1.10)
Contributions 189.96 174.80 20.00 70.76
Benefit Paid (321.27) (150.55) (33.99) (27.14)
Fair Value of Plan Assets as

FEthe énd ot the YEar 3522.17 3415.20 453.72 437.92

(iti) Amount Recognized in the Balance Sheet

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars Gratuity Leave Encashment
Period 2022-23 2021-22 2022-23 2021-22
Defined Benefit Obligation as at 3392.39 3424 .01 448.13 457.83
the end of the year

Fair Value of Plan Assets as at

the end of the year 352217 3415.20 453.72 437.92
Net Asset / (Liability) to be

recognised in the balance - 129.78 (8.81) 5.59 19.91
sheet

(iv) Expense Recognized in the Profit & Loss Account

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars Gratuity Leave Encashment
Period 2022-23 2021-22 2022-23 2021-22
Current Service Cost 198.10 194.70 37.16 40.69
Interest Cost 218.60 212.57 29.03 24.32
Past Service Cost 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Expected Return on Plan Assets (225.61) (212.57) (29.25) (26.75)
Net actuarial (gain)/ Loss
recognized in the period (139.72) (11.08) (42.42) 52.40
Total Expenses to be
recognized in the P&L 51.37 183.62 (5.48) 90.66
Account.

(v) Category of Plan Assets:

. The Bank’s Plan Assets in respect of Gratuity & Leave Encashment are funded

through the Scheme of the Life Insurance Corporation of India.
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(vi) Actuarial Assumptions:

Particulars Gratuity Leave Encashment
Period 2022-23 2021-22 2022-23 2021-22
(a) Discount rate (p.a.) 7.45 % 6.85 % 7.45 % 6.85 %
(b) Rate of Return on Plan 7.45 % 6.85 % _ _
Assets
(c) Expected Age of retirement 58 years 58 years 58 years 58 years
) ol increase 1 Selary 7.00% 7.00% 7.00% 7.00%
ost
3. AS - 17 Segment Reporting

As per Accounting Standard 17 issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountant of
India for the segment reporting the operation areas of bank is separated into
segments, which is as follows.
1. Types of products & services in each business segment: -

i) Treasury: Dealing operations in money market Instruments

i) Other Banking Operations: Local Finance / Services.
2. Secondary Segment Information: Bank Caters mainly to the needs of Indian

customers. Hence, separate information regarding secondary segment i.e.
Geographical Segment is not given.

3. Allocation of common cost: To the extent the cost can be directly identified

they are allocated to related segment, other common cost is allocated on
reasonable basis.

4. Unallocated Items: U‘nallocated items include general banking items which are

not allocated to any business segment. (Rs. In Crores)

2022- 23 2021- 22
Other Other
Particular Treasury | Banking Total Treasury | Banking Total
operations operations

Segment Revenue 192.02 555.78 747.81 171.29 526.05 697.34
Unallocated Revenue 5.00
Less:
Segment expense 150.25 434.86 585.11 132.78 407.80 540.58
Segment Profit 41.78 120.92 167.70 38.51 118.25 156.76
Income Tax -50.50 -46.50
Net Profit 117.20 110.26
Segment Assets 3341.38 6172.44 9513.82 2626.40 5773.49 8399.89
Unallocated Assets 91.09 120.35
Total Assets 3341.38 6172.44 | 9604.91 2626.40 5773.49 | 8520.24
Segment Liabilities 2849.88 5264.51 8114.39 2272.95 4996.52 7269.47
Unallocated Liabilities 122.77 139.03
Total Liabilities 2849.88 5264.51 8237.16 2272.95 4996.52 7408.50
Capital Employed
(Segment Assets Segment Liabilities) | 49150 907.93 | 1399.42 | 353.45 776.97 | 1130.42
Unallocated -31.68 -18.67
Total Capital Employed 491.50 907.93 1367.74 353.45 776.97 111175
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4. AS - 18 Related Party Disclosures
The key management personnel consist of the Directors and the Chief Executive
Officer (CEO) of the bank.
The fund based advance Rs. 1018.16 lakhs and Non fund base (Guarantee/LC)
of Rs. 16.21 lakhs which are 0.18 % and 0.22 % total advance / Guarantee
respectively given to Eight directors and a CEO as on 31/03/2023.
Sanction Ofs oA:!t.as
Sr. Nature of Director's . amount
No advanced Name of Related Party Relations Related Director/CEO (Rs. In 31(.2:.211')‘23
Lacs) Lat;s)
1 Staff Loan Jignesh Prahladbhai Patel Son In Law Bhailalbhai Mafatlal Patel 4.00 3.13
; . Son In Law . .
2 Staff Loan Pankajkumar Jayantilal Patel {Guarantor) Bhailalbhai Mafatlal Patel 20.00 17.50
3 FDOD Rajeshkumar JayantilalPatel Husband Dipikaben Rajeshkumar Patel 8.50 8.47
I Brother In i ,
4 Staff Loan Mahendrakumar Laljibhai Patel Law(Guarantor) Dr.Anilbhai Dwarkadas Patel 10.00 3.81
5 FDOD Jashiben Madhubhai Patel Sister Ghanshyambhai Karshandas Patel 25.00 23.00
6 FDOD Chinubhai P Patel HUF Brother - HUF Jitendrabhai Purshottambhai Patel 22.00 0.00
7 FDOD Chinubhai Purushotamdas Patel Brother Jitendrabhai Purshottambhai Patel 14.50 0.00
8 FDOD Sushilaben Dineshbhai Patel Brother'S Wife Jitendrabhai Purshottambhai Patel 17.10 16.75
9 FDOD Dineshbhai Purshottamdas Patel Brother Jitendrabhai Purshottambhai Patel 10.80 10.57
10 FDOD Jitendrabhai Purshottambhai Patel Self Jitendrabhai Purshottambhai Patel 10.20 0.00
11 FDOD Anjuben Jitendrabhai Patel Spouse Jitendrabhai Purshottambhai Patel 4.25 0.00
12 FDOD Parag Yadukant Patel Son In Law Kiritkumar Bhailalbhai Patel 12.65 12.57
Shivam Spun Pipe Sister's L i !
13 FDOD (Proprietor- Kaushik M, Patel) Husband Kiritkumar Bhailalbhai Patel 5.00 5.00
14 FDOD Pravinaben Babubhai Patel Sister Kiritkumar Bhailalbhai Patel 5.15 0.00
15 FDOD Babubhai Madhabhai Patel Sister’s Kiritkumar Bhailalbhai Patel 7.80 0.00
Husband
Sister's
16 | Vehicle Loan | Niravkumar Kaushikbhai Patel Husband Kiritkumar Bhailalbhai Patel 16.00 3.46
(Guarantors)
. Sister's .
17 FDOD Kantibhai Joitaram Patel oo Kokilaben Natvarlal Patel 4.75 0.00
18 FDOD Narottambhai Somabhai Patel Self Narottambhai Somabhai Patel 100.70 78.90
Brother
: A ; (As A Member . :
19 FDOD Director Ganpat University Of Governing Narottambhai Somabhai Patel 2030.00 832.18
Body)
20 Staff OD Vinodkumar Manibhai Patel Self (CEQ) Vinodkumar Manibhai Patel 3.00 2.82
Brother 1 .
21 BG Prabhu Ispat Pvt Ltd (As Employee) Narottambhai Somabhai Patel 16.21 16.21
Total 2347.61 1034.37
5. AS - 22 Accounting for Taxes on Income

Bank has followed Accounting Standard-22 “Accounting for Taxes on Income”
issued by ICAI and made provision of Rs. 412.00 Lakhs towards Deferred Tax
Liability by charging the same to the Profit &Loss Account for the Financial Year
2022-23 as per the guidelines issued by ICAI New Delhi.
6. AS - 28 Impairment of Assets

Substantial portion of the bank's Assets comprising of 'financial assets' to which
Accounting standard AS-28 “Impairment of assets” is not applicable. In respect of
assets to which standard applies. In the opinion of the management, there are no
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indications, internal or external, which could have the effect of impairing the
value of the assets to any material extent as at 31-03-2023 requiring recognition
in terms of the said standard.

7. AS - 29 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
a) Claim Against The Bank Not Acknowledged As Debts

These comprise of Income Tax claims in various years disputed cases. The
status ofdisputed issues & the amount involved in case is given below:

(i) CONTINGENT LIABILITIES ( INCOME TAX)

(Amt. in Rs.)

ASSESSMENT FROM WITH INCOME DISPUTED TAX PROVISION
YEAR PENDING ASSESSED AMOUNT PAYABLE MADE &
TAX PAID

2012-13 ITAT(A) 8.,63,775/- 8.,63.775/- 2,66,910/- 2.66,910/-

2017-18 ITAT(A) 1,30,51,220/- 1,30,51,220/- 45,16,868/- 45,16,868/-

2018-19 ITAT(A) 70,24,470/- 70,24,470/- | 24,49,198/- | 24.49,198/-

2020-21 CIT(A) 5,01,92,893/- | 5,01,92,893/- [2,13,26,144/-| 2,13,26,144/-

b) Shetrunjay Co. Op. Housing Society Ltd., Surat has filed suits against erstwhile
the Surat Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd (merged with MUCB) and the Bank has filed
counter suits against the said Society and the case is pending with various courts
at different level. Contingent Liabilities if any in that regard is not ascertainable.

c) Acceptances, endorsements and other obligations of the commitments
undertaken are disclosed as contingent liabilities which is in compliance of
Accounting Standard-29.

d) Bank Guarantee includes Performance Guarantee Rs. 66723.24 Lakhs and
Financial Guarantee Rs.3157.64 Lakhs and the Letter of credit given by the bank
amounting to Rs.3602.40 Lakhs. The Total of the guarantees issued and letter of
credit amounts to Rs.73483.28Lakhs (P.Y. 67197.90 Lakhs).

Sd. Sd. Sd.
Vinodkumar M. Patel G. K. Patel K. K. Patel
Chief Executive Officer Chairman Vice Chairman
For,
M/s. Shah Patel Shukla & Associates
Chartered Accountants
CA. Arun Patel
Place : Mehsana Partner

Date : 10-05-2023
UDIN : 23131855BGQEDF5904

Membership No.: 131855
Firm Reg No.: 129861W
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SCHEDULE-2
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31% March, 2023

Rs. in Lakhs

For the year ended 31 March, 2023 | For the year ended 31 March, 2022

Net Profit for the Year 11,720.40 11025.44
Cash Flow From Operating Activities
ADD: Non Cash / Non Operating Expense
Income Tax Provision 5050.00 4650.00
Deffered Tax 412.00 405.00
Depreciation on Fixed Assets 622.86 601.71
Amortization of Premium HTM 259.02 323.88
Amortization of Acquisition loss 425,69 425,69
Bad Debt Provision 4885.00 3950.00
Appropriation to Special Reserve Fund 1630.00 1600.00
Investment Depreciation Provision 5375.55 587.23
Standard Assets Provision - 800.00
18,660.12 13,343.51
LESS: Non Cash / Non Operating Income
Dividend Income 0.04 1.80
Transfer of IFR to P & L A/c 2758.64 —
Excess Standard Assets Provision 500.00 —
Profit on sale of Assets 7.52 1.93
Profit on sale of Investments 1091.82 1270.49
Bad Debt Written Off 26.38 118.52
Excess IT Provision Reversed 148.06 94.63
Operating Profit Before Working 4532.46 1487.37
Capital Changes 25,848.06 22,881.59
Adjustments for Increase/Decrease in :
Change in Advances (43709.91) (563,501.57)
Change in Interest Receivable on Investment (448.22) (126.45)
Change in Interest Receivable Covid-19 Ex-Gratia = 165.73
Change in Current Assets (582.43) 375.78
Change in Deposits 85045.77 61,365.75
Change in Interest Payable on Deposit 17.97 (6.13)
Change in Deposits and other Liabilities (538.97) 1655.23
Change in Fixed Deposit with other Banks (37305.69) 12,438.83
Cash Flow From Operating Activities 2478.51 22,357.17
Direct taxes paid (Net of Refunds) 4455.59 28,326.57 4707.38 45,238.76
Less : Refund 442.31 —
Direct Taxes Including (Net of Refunds) (4013.28) (4707.38)
Cash Flow Before Extraordinary Items 24,313.29 40,531.38
Extra Ordinary ltems — =
Net cash Flow from Operating Activities 24,313.29 40,531.38
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Particulars

For the year ended 31 March, 2023

Rs. in Lakhs

For the year ended 31 March, 2022

Cash Flow From Investing Activities

Dividend Income
Purchase of Investment
Sale of Investment
Purchase of Assets
Sale of Assets

Net Cash from Investing Activities

Cash Flow From Financing Activities
Increase/Decrease in Share Capital
Transfer to ARC fund

Dividend Paid

Donation made

Entrance Fees

Payment from Staff / Members Benefit Fund,
and Education Fund

Sales of Gifts

Net Cash from Financing Activities
Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash and

Cash and Cash Equivalents as at Opening
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year

0.04 1.80
(26,05,946.83) (11,58,314.37)
25,72,804.84 11,32,847.93
(796.84) (371.44)
7.41 1.93

(33,931.38) (25,834.15)

(9,618.09) 14,697.23
3338.80 3118.60

23.86 -
(4747.19) (4283.07)
(21.09) (32.43)
5.40 6.11
(122.90) (86.78)
2.53

(1520.59) (1277.57)

(11,138.69) 13,419.65

57,744.08 44,324.43

46,605.39 57,744.08

We have examined the above cash flow statement of The Mehsana Urban Co. Op. Bank Ltd. for the year ended on
31 March, 2023. The statement has been prepared by the Bank as per the Accounting Standard-3 issued by ICAI
and is in agreement with the corresponding Profit & Loss Account and Balance Sheet of the Bank covered by our

even dated report to the members of the Bank.

Place : Mehsana
Date : 10-05-2023
UDIN : 23131855BGQEDF5904

For,

M/s. Shah Patel Shukla & Associates
Chartered Accountants

CA. Arun Patel

Partner

Membership No.: 131855
Firm Reg No.: 129861W
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PROGRESS.... AT A GLANCE (Rs. in Crores)

RESERVES
YEAR 'MEMBERS CSAHF"&IEEL & DEPOSITS | ADVANCES Vggg#rf PROFIT |DIVIDEND CI':',BSI;-
PROVISIONS

2005-06 31509 19.91 74.09 | 42107 259.96  528.90 3.73 10%
2006-07 = 33401 2209  76.84 50010 340.83  645.04 5.52_ 12% | A
| 2007-08 34874 2449 | 8218  640.96 40014 77712 629 15% A |
2008-09 35592  28.21  90.38 80570 46445 95798 830 15% A
200910 36332 | 3319 = 97.55  1000.28  587.69 117613 910 15% A
2010-11 | 37542 | 3914 | 10916 | 1133.57 686.77 1330.33  11.12 15% A
201112 | 40163 | 47.81 | 12172 | 1326.66 81212 154859 1343 15% A
201213 43446 | 60.52  139.42  1623.88 103534 192145 1611 15% A
2013-14 = 67567 | 87.07 168.35 | 2219.64 147455 254445 14.60 15% A
201415 70830 | 112.67  186.00  2752.61 1777.01 314410 2526 15% A |
201516 70108 | 139.37 = 227.49  3154.93 2177.36  3652.80 34.89 15% A |
201617 72552 | 199.00 = 266.66  4176.36 2606.71  4811.60 47.00 15% A
201718 75596 | 250.41 = 326.90  4625.68 3215.57 5394.66 53.26 15% A |
2018-19 80449 | 284.08  381.52  5359.67 3667.46 6294.90 67.03 15% A |
2019-20 85484  304.65  418.98  5731.69 3966.00 6691.00 70.34 - A
2020-21 96024 = 310.48 551.96  6614.54 4606.99 7782.00 86.78 15% A
2021-22 103567 341.67  659.85 | 7228.21 5142.00 8588.05 11025 15% A |
202223 110527  375.06 = 875.49  8078.66 5579.10 9673.92 117.20 15% A
* Proposed
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